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(BEVERLY) BID ADDENDUM #1

CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
455 NORTH REXFORD DRIVE
BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210
310-288-2891

Bid Number: Project No. 17-52, Prequalification of bidders for Service Installation,
Service Truck Rolls and Network Maintenance

Bid Opening Date: 11/16/2017 12:00 AM

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
FROM: CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
DATE: 11/8/2017
RE: BID #17-52—Prequalification of bidders for Service

Installation, Service Truck Rolls and Network
Maintenance ADDENDUM #1

Prospective Bidders-

We have received questions regarding the scope of service
required to participate in this bid. To further clarify, the
City will accept bids for partial scope, meaning a firm may
elect to bid on just one, any two, or all three of the projects
presented in the pre-qualification package you have received.

The three projects we have defined are:
e Service Installations
e Service Truck Roll (Repair)
e Network Maintenance

Please feel free to submit any further questions as directed iIn
the application.
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